Date: 18 December 2023

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Request for Original Equipment Certification — FCC: SWX-UKU

It is hereby requested that Ubiquiti Inc. obtain FCC Class 1l Permissive Change of a radio
apparatus on the Ubiquiti Inc. product UK-Ultra. The associated FCC: number is listed
above.

The purpose of this Class Il Permissive Change is to add an additional external panel
antenna to the UK-Ultra.

The UK-Ultra is a WiFi mesh that provides simultaneous, dual-band, 2x2 MIMO
technology. The UK-Ultra is used to expand the coverage of an UniFi system. The UK-
Ultra provides 802.11ac technology for ubiquitous WiFi coverage for both indoor and
outdoor use. The UK-Ultra is power from a 48 volt PoE adapter.

Sincerely,

Alex Macon
Ubiquiti Inc.
Compliance
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